From: Hyland, Jason P <HylandJP@state.gov>

Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 6:56 AM

To: Young, Joseph M; cemercha@bechtel.com; Kolb, Timothy; RSTO1 Hoc

Cc Yang, Forest; Tim.Gellel@dfat.gov.au; mary.mckeown@dfat.gov.au; Monninger, John;

Luke, Robert S; Zumwalt/James P;
Stockton, Richard C; Hyland, Jason-P

Subject: Re: Australian Government Assistance in Transporting Equipment to Cool Spent Fuel
Ponds at Fukushima Nuclear Plant

From: Young, Joseph M
To: 'Merchant, Ned' <cemercha@bechtel.com>; timothy.kolb@nrc.gov <timothy.kolb@nrc.gov:>; RST01 Hoc
- <RSTO1.Hoc@nrc.gov>

Cc: Yang, Forest; Hyland, Jason P; 'Tim.Gellel@dfat.gov.au’ <Tim.Gellel@dfat.gov.au>; 'mary.mckeown@dfat.gov.au'
<mary.mckeown@dfat.gov.au>; ‘john.monninger@nrc.gov' <john.monninger@nrc.gov>; Luke, Robert S; Zumwalt,
James P; 'Huntington, Miki T LTC USA USF3 354’ <—
Sent: Fri Mar 18 21:42:38 2011
Subject: Australian Government Assistance in Transporting Equipment to Cool Spent Fuel Ponds at Fukushima Nuclear

Plant

s



.
3 ‘
: .

J:e Young
Folitical-Military Unit Chief
U.S. Embassy, Tokyo
§1-3-3224-5538

From: Merchant, Ned [mailto:cemercha@bechtel.com]
Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2011 9:56 PM

To: Young, Joseph M; timothy.kolb@nrc.gov; RSTO1 Hoc
Subject: FW: Bill of Material

$ oo
Qe

Best Regards, Ned
"Quality is not an act, it is a habit"”

From: Thomas, Eugene

Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2011 2:10 AM
To: Merchant, Ned

Subject: Bill of Material

Gene




Gene







From: Hughart, Joe
To: CherryRC@state.qov; JapanEmbassyTaskForce@state.gov; DARTDOELiaison1;
Aleshia.Duncan@nuclear.enerqgy.qov; Cook, William; Smith, Brooke; Casto, Chuck;
Damian.Peko@nuclear.energy _f,‘ﬂ, ngganL@smg,gg\_/ HowardEB@state.qov; Foster Jack; Trapp, James; (-
s iapyihvz bleckbec s 21 Hughart, Joseph (FOH); Monninger, John; Jghn§tonegm@state gov; Foagie
Kirk: HearstMes ate.qov; MQFQI§§RA@_§I te.qov; Devercelly, Richard; Kolb, Timothy; Nakanishi, Tony; Ulses,

Anthony
Subject: Re: GOJ request for protective clothing, other supplies
Date: Friday, March 18, 2011 8:05:31 AM

Joe Hughart

----- Original Message -----

From: Cherry, Ronald C <CherryRC@state.gov>

To: JapanEmbassy, TaskForce <JapanEmbassyTaskForce@state.gov>; DARTDOELiaison1; Aleshia
Duncan <Aleshia.Duncan@nuclear.energy.gov>; Cook, William; Smith, Brooke; Casto, Chuck; Damian
Peko <Damian.Peko@nuclear.energy.gov>; Duncan, Aleshia D <DuncanAD@state.gov>; Howard, E.

Bruce <HowardEB@state.qgov>; Foster, Jack; Trapp, James; James Trapp (BB)
ﬂ; Hughart, Joseph (FOH); Hughart, Joe; Monninger, John;
Johnstone, Gregg M <johnstonegm@state.gov>; Foggie, Kirk; Mears, Jeremy M <MearsJM@state.gov>;
Morales, Russell A <MoralesRA@state.gov>; Devercelly, Richard; Kolb, Timothy; Nakanishi, Tony; Ulses,
Anthony

Sent: Fri Mar 18 07:57:46 2011

Subject: FW: GOJ request for protective clothing, other supplies

This email is UNCLASSIFIED

————— Original Message-----

From: YAMADA KAZUMI [mailto:kazumi.yamada@mofa.go.jp]
Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 7:26 PM

To: Dudley, Katherine F; Cherry, Ronald C

Cc: YAMAJI HIDEKI

Subject: GOJ request




We sincerely appreciate your assistance.
Best regards,

Kazumi Yamada




From: Cherry, Ronald C
To: Alan Remick; Aleshia Duncan; Cook, William; Smith, Brooke; Casto, Chuck; Damian Peko; Duncan, Aleshia D;

Howard, E. Bruce; Foster, Jack; Trapp, James; James Trapp (BB); Joe Hughart; Joe Hughart (DART);
Monninger, John; Johnstone, Greqg M; Foggie, Kirk; Mears, Jeremy M; Morales, Russell A; Devercelly, Richard;
Kolb, Timothy; Nakanishi, Tony; Ulses, Anthony

Subject: USG Response Update 3/18/11
Date: Friday, March 18, 2011 7:00:23 AM
Attachments: usqr nse318.pdf

Please see attached.

Ronald C. Cherry

Energy Attaché

Director, DOE Japan Office -
U.S. Embassy Tokyo

Tel. (0)3-3224-5444

Fax (0)3-3224-5769

Cell

email CherryRC(ustate gov

This email is UNCLASSIFIED.

AT/6F












From: JapanEmba T e

To: Cherry, Ronald C; JapanEmbassy, TaskForce; Young, Joseph M; Alan Remick; Aleshia Duncan; Cook, William;
Smith, Brooke; Casto, Chuck; Damian Peko; Duncan, Aleshia D; Howard, E. Bruce; Foster, Jack; Trapp, James;
James Trapp (BB); Joe Hughart; Joe Hughart (DART); Monninger, John; Johnstone, Greag M; Foqaie, Kirk;

Mears, Jeremy M; Morales, Russell A; Devercelly, Richard; Kolb, Timothy; Nakanishi, Tony; Ulses, Anthony
Subject: RE: MOD contact on nuclear issue: Yoshihisa Sato
Date: Friday, March 18, 2011 6:42:19 AM
at @mod.qo |

Tim Hefner, U.S. Emb Pol-Mil
03-3224-5541
hefnertb@state.gov

This email is UNCLASSIFIED.

From: Cherry, Ronald C
Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 5:44 PM
To: JapanEmbassy, TaskForce; Young, Joseph M; Alan Remick; Aleshia Duncan; Bill Cook; Brooke Smith;
Chuck Casto; Damian Peko; Duncan, Aleshia D; Howard, E. Bruce; Jack Foster; James Trapp; James
Trapp (BB); Joe Hughart; Joe Hughart (DART); John Monninger; Johnstone, Gregg M; Kirk Foggie;
Mears, Jeremy M; Morales, Russell A; Rick Devercelly; Tim Kolb; Tony Nakanishi; Tony Ulses

Subject: MOD contact on nuclear issue: Yoshihisa Sato

All:

This is Mr. Sato's contact info:

Mr. Yoshihisa Sato

Major, Policy Division, The Ministry of Defense
TEL: 03-3268-3111 (extension—

This email is UNCLASSIFIED.

This email is UNCLASSIFIED.



N Ay RSO A P

From: Monninger, John
Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 3:48 AM
To: Cherry, Ronald C; Alan Remick; Aleshia Duncan; Cook, William; Smith, Brooke; Casto,

Chuck; Damian Peko; Duncan, Aleshia D; Foster, Jack; Trapp, James; James Trapp (BB);
Klingmeyer, James F; Johnstone, Gregg M; Foggie, Kirk; Mears, Jeremy M; Morales,
Russell A; Devercelly, Richard; Kolb, Timothy; Nakanishi, Tony; Ulses, Anthony

Cc: Nakanishi, Tony
Subject: RE: DOE MOSCOW UPDATE / 2000 MOSCOW TIME/ 17 MAR 11
Thanks Ron.

From: Cherry, Ronald C [CherryRC@state.gov]

Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 3:43 AM

To: Alan Remick; Aleshia Duncan; Cook, William; Smith, Brooke; Casto, Chuck; Damian Peko; Duncan, Aleshia D; Foster,
Jack; Trapp, James; James Trapp (BB); Klingmeyer, James F; Monninger, John; Johnstone, Gregg M; Foggie, Kirk; Mears,
Jeremy M; Morales, Russell A; Devercelly, Richard; Kolb, Timothy; Nakanishi, Tony; Ulses, Anthony

Subject: FW: DOE MOSCOW UPDATE / 2000 MOSCOW TIME/ 17 MAR 11

Ron
This email is UNCIASSIFIED

From: Shearer, Jon E

Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2011 7:59 PM

To: 'Connery, Joyce'; 'Fitzgerald, Paige'

Cc: Buzzard, Christine M; Vogler, Katherine M; Martin, Loretta G; Ustyuzhanin, Andrey P; 'Roecker, Scott’;
"Tracy.Mustin@nnsa.doe.goV'; 'Huizenga, David'; ‘Harrington, Anne'

Subject: DOE MOSCOW UPDATE / 2000 MOSCOW TIME/ 17 MAR 11

Joyce/Paige.,

<<(E)_Strizhov_CV.DOC>>
---Jon

Jon Shearer

Deputy Director

AT/ 6




Depaitment of Energy Moscow Office

R

eidslale goy

7(495)723-5220/5202




From: Merchant, Ned <cemercha@bechtel.com>

Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 3:16 AM

To: Thomas, Eugene

Cc RSTO1 Hoc; Rau, Carl; Reilly, Brian (Power); Zeiger, Mark; Hammerle, David; Mottola,
Dennis; Jack Soma; Kolb, Timothy; RMTPACTSU_ELNRC; Hart, James V

Subject: FW: Status Update - 12:00 noon Brisbane time (email #5-last one)

Attachments: Japan Items (4).doc; Bechtel Lucy Amesbury 168.jpg; FW: Diesel Pumps - Japan; FW:

Magnum water cannons for Japan situation - CANON; Japan Aid.xls; RE: Documents - -
Pump Details - COATES

e bt 8 P
L-ghe

Best Regards, Ned
"Quality is not an act, it is a habit”

From: Hart, James V

Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 2:05 AM

To: Merchant, Ned

Subject: FW: Status Update - 12:00 noon Brisbane time

Last one for now.

Regards,

James Hart

Global Procurement Operations

Mining and Metals - Brisbane Australia
Tel: +61-07-3167 5855

Mob:

Mailstop: Wickham/3,79

From: Fernandes, Edward

Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 4:57 PM

To: Kumar, Manish; Hart, James V

Subject: FW: Status Update - 12:00 noon Brisbane time

Gents FYI.

Best Regards,

A/ 7o




From: Hért, James V
Sent: Friday, 18 March 2011 2:40 PM

To: Merchant, Ned
Cc: Sims, Kelvin D; Amesbury, Lucy; Fernandes, Edward; Lavelle, Timothy

Subject: Status Update - 12:00 noon Brisbane time




Regards,

James Hart
Global Procurement Operations
Mining and Metals - Brisbane Australia

Tel: +61.07- -
Mob
Mailstop: Wickham/3.7'







Semi Trailer Manufacture,
Modifications & Repairs,
SQUARE-LINE Truck ‘n’ Trailer Gates

ABN 54 206 126 211

Page 1 of 1

MACERIDE PTY. LTD. A.C.N. 010 563 701

HEAVY HAUL
TRAILERS

AUSTRALIAN OWNED

18™ March 2011

N
o O\ PH: (07) 3277 0529 ‘—O—(

131 BONIFACE STREET, ARCHERFIELD, QLI
PO. BOX 602, ARCHERFIELD, QLD. 41(
FACSIMILE: (07) 3277 1125

file://c:\FoiaProject\FoiaPDFExport\PSTs\RST01 _HOC\Emails\00090\00003.jpg 9/14/2011
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TR — S el S
From: RSTO1 Hoc

Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 3:05 AM

To: RSTO7 Hoc; RSTO9 Hoc; RST10 Hoc

Subject: FW: Status Update - 12:00 noon Brisbane time

Attachments: Japan Items (4).doc; Bechtel Lucy Amesbury 168.jpg; FW: Diesel Pumps - Japan; FW:

Magnum water cannons for Japan situation - CANON; Japan Aid.xls; RE: Documents -
Pump Details - COATES

FYI

From: Merchant, Ned [mailto:cemercha@bechtel.com]

Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 2:58 AM

To: Thomas, Eugene

Cc: RSTO01 Hoc; Rau, Carl; Reilly, Brian (Power); Moseley, Preston; Zeiger, Mark; Hammerle, David; Mottola, Dennis; Jack
Soma; Kolb, Timothy; RMTPACTSU_ELNRC

Subject: FW: Status Update - 12:00 noon Brisbane time

Gene,

Best Regards, Ned
"Quality is not an act, it is a habit"

From: Hart, James V

Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 1:40 AM

To: Merchant, Ned

Cc: Sims, Kelvin D; Amesbury, Lucy; Fernandes, Edward; Lavelle, Timothy
Subject: Status Update - 12:00 noon Brisbane time

AT/ 7]







Regards,

James Hart
Global Procurement Operations
_ Mining and Metals - Brisbane Australia
Tel: + - !
Mob:
Mailstop: Wickham/3.79




From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Merchant, Ned <cemercha@bechtel.com>

Friday, March 18, 2011 3:13 AM
Thomas, Eugene

RSTO1 Hoc; Rau, Carl; Reilly, Brian (Power); Moseley, Preston; Zeigjer, Mark; Hammerle,

David; Mottola, Dennis; Jack Soma; Kolb, Timothy; RMTPACTSU_ELNRC
FW: Urgent requirement to support Japan (Email#2)

FW: Hydro Cannon Pumping Package

Best Regards, Ned

"Quality is not an act, it is a habit"

From: Hart, James V

Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 2:05
To: Merchant, Ned

Subject: FW: Urgent requirement

Regards,

James Hart
Global Procurement Operations

AM

to support Japan (Email#2)

Mining and Metals - Brishane Australia

Tel: +61-07-3167-5855
Mob:
Mailstop: Wickham/3.79

From: Fernandes, Edward

Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 4:55
To: Hart, James V

Cc: Amesbury, Lucy

PM

Subject: Urgent requirement to support Japan (Email#2)

James,

Best Regards,
Ferr

andes
AL

et ey )

AUSTRALIA PTY LID

Do ) g

Attachment from REL

AT



From: Kumar, Manish

Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 1:57 PM

To: Fernandes, Edward

Subject: Urgent requirement to support Japan (Email#1)

Supplier Contact Details are as follows,

COATES HIRE FOR PUMPS
Ciarcth Bastholomsew

Brinch Musager

Pumps, Shoriing & Traffic

Conites Hire West

Lot 3 Ocean road

Kwinanit 6167 \WA

oo i

Mob:

Fax: 94990111

Email: va; ot barihaloren o coalesbire onsm

Wehsite: s v vontioshine vy

Resource Equipment Limited
Chris Whale

North West & Special Projects Manager
276 Treasure Rd Welshpool WA 6106
PO Box 328 Welshpool DC WA 6986

T. . F.+61 8 9258 9804
M. E.

CWEC IR oL

D. 6186141 6517

BEAVER MINING SUPPLIES LTD

HARRY BEAVER

Managing Director

BUNBURY

Tel +618 97256622

Fax +61 8 9725 6600

Mob—Email: e

Omni Manufacturing & WA Poly Tanks
Patrick Maingard

Director

LY LUl IR TG vn

23 Success Way, Henderson Western Australia

T: 6189437 4949 F: 618 9437 4948

gl
Mathews Fire Alarm

Ph: 07 3630 1200

BRAD CAMPBELL

Customer Service

Alfagomma Australia Pty Ltd

1 Tacoma Circuit,, Canning Vale, Perth, WA 6155
Tel: (08) 9424 8600 Fax: (08) 9424 8649




’

Email: brad.campbellgeailagqon min.com au

Chubb Fire and Security

Dave Fryer

Emergency Services Representative
A UTC Fire and Security Company
120 Cutler Road

Jandakot WA 6164
Tel. +61(8) 9499 6907 Fax +61(8) 9499 6903 Mobile- Email: clave frye w53 0 noeny A

REGIONAL TRAILER
Gerry Krikke
+618

gl

HOWARD PORTER
VLED

134 Barrington Street
Spearwood WA 6163
Ph: 08 9418 0000

Fax: 08 9418 5383

Email: How ardPorte; Recephiondehowardporter.coc: o

RENTCO

Bob Shier

Mobile: +61 418 929 940
5/7 Ferguson Street
Kewdale, WA

Bibgenencun o




From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Attachments:

Dudek, Michael

Friday, March 18, 2011 3:46 PM

LIAO1 Hoc; Harrington, Holly; McIntyre, David; Burnell, Scott; ET07 Hoc
DOS SITUATION REPORT No. 15 03/18/11 {S5BYy—

image001.gif

Subject: SITUATION REPORT No. 15 03/18/11 458t

EXECUTIVE SECRETARIAT

¥4.%,7 Operations Center

SITUATION REPORT No. 15

Japan Earthquake TFJP01
Friday, March 18, 2011
1500 EDT

[

AT/73







From: Dudek, Michael

Sent: Saturday, March 19, 2011 11:55 AM

To: rmtpactsu_elnrc@ofda.gov

Subject: FW: SITUATION REPORT No. 16 03/19/145BUY—

From: OpsAlert [OpsAlert@state.gov]
Sent: Saturday, March 19, 2011 6:03 AM
Subject: SITUATION REPORT No. 16 03/19/1 £{SBU)”

T ! B O ) L S ST T

SITUATION REPORT No. 16

Japan Earthquake TFJPO1
Saturday, March 19, 2011
0600 EDT, 1100 ert Paris

AT/ 74






